From: Cooke, Michael (HR)

Sent: 14 September 2021 13:34

To: Cooke, Michael (HR)

Subject: FW: Official - FAQs Version 43 - Vaccination Questions

Sent: 16 February 2021 15:12

Tos Cooke, Michae! ++

Subject: RE: Official - FAQs Version 43 - Vaccination Questions

Michael,
Further to your response below CTUS are content to agree the updated FAQ's

Regards

_

From: Cooke, Michae! (1)

Sent: 11 February 2021 12:27

To:

Subject: FW: Official - FAQs Version 43 - Vaccination Questions




Additional point for TUS to consider:
Other points

4- and vaccination
MC - Additional question _receipt of the vaccination.

Michael





